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ACTION REQUEST

Date: September 20, 2001

TO:                 Division of Public Utilities                  RESPONSE DUE BY: 10/08/01
FROM:           Public Service Commission                                       URGENT

SUBJECT: 01-049-75 Counties vs. Qwest
                                                (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:

                         Review Tariff Compliance

                         Analysis of Complaint

       X      Investigation

                         Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED

           In the Matter of the Formal Complaint of Beaver County, Box Elder County, Cache
County, Carbon County,
Davis County, Duchesne County, Emery County, Garfield County,
Grand County, Iron County, Juab County, Kane
County, Morgan County, Piute County, Rich
County, Salt Lake County, Millard County, San Pete County, Sevier
County, Summit County,
Toole County, Uintah County, Utah County, Wasatch County, Washington County, Wayne
County, Weber County, and all other Persons or Entities Similarly Situated vs. Qwest
Corporation fka US West
Communications, Inc., fka Mountain States Telephone & Telegraph
Services, Inc.
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